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Manchester Public Schools

RFP 022-003 Student Transportation Services

Questions Submitted Concerning RFP – Answers are provided below as Addendum #2

1. Item 2.6, page, refers to the 2 option years:

a. How are these to be priced? 2 option years will be negotiated.

b. Will the district add pricing inputs to the pricing pages or will these be negotiated later?
2 option years will be negotiated.

2. Item 2.9, page, defines “deadhead” – interval time, between tiers, would be included in “live”
time? That is correct.

3. Item 4.1.6, page 7, refers to handwritten signatures.  Would properly authorized electronic
signatures be acceptable? No

4. Item 4.2.2 (g), page 12, refers to a list of vehicle inspection violations – would this information
from the proposers’ most recent CT inspection be acceptable? Yes

5. Item 4.2.5, page 14, requires submission of an insurance broker – would an actual certificate of
insurance, showing limits, be acceptable? No

6. Item 6.4, page 22, refers to computer routing software:

a. What is the student management system currently in use by the district? The district
currently utilizes the eSchool student management system but will be converting to
Infinite Campus with a target completion date for the start of the 2022-23 school year.

b. This section goes on to state that the Board will be provided with a “full use” license for
said routing software, but then states the district would have “read only” use.  Please
clarify whether the Board wants “full access” or just “read only” access, as the two
options are very different. For clarification purposes, the Board requires read only
access to the routing software.

7. Item 7.4, page 23, references the installation of fuel tanks – will the district permit “wet
hose/wheel to wheel” fueling? As Article 11.7, page 44, indicated diesel fuel will be paid for by
the district, the additional charge for such wet hose fueling would be paid by the contractor. No.
The district currently pays for and has diesel fuel delivered to the fuel tank located at the
Manchester bus yard for those buses that are fueled by diesel. The vehicles that are operated by
gasoline are fueled by the current contractor and billed to the district.

8. Article 10.3, page 34, refers to the District’s right to remove any employee.  Please consider
adding the following language:
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“Any request to remove an employee from service under the agreement shall be in
writing, with the reasons stated therein, and shall not be in violation of any federal, state,
or local law.” Any added or deleted language provisions of the contract will be
negotiated with the selected contractor.

9. Article 10.4, page 35:

a. Manager: states that the Manager shall be available for at least 11 hours daily.  Can this
coverage be provided by a combination of 2 company staffers? Yes, provided the staff
assigned only perform manager functions during their assigned manager hours.

b. Dispatcher(s): requires the proposer to name the individual chosen for this position (and
his/her substitute).  If these positions are not yet filled, would a detailed job description
be acceptable? Yes, this is acceptable until the position(s) are filled, at which time
name(s) will then be provided.

10. Article 21, pages 52-55, refers to non-performance damages.  Please provide the totals of such
charges to the current contractor for the school years 2019-2020 and 2020-2021. None

11. Does DATTCO have a full roster of regularly assigned drivers for all regular education and
special education routes?  And do they have a full complement of sitting spare drivers?  Also are
the drivers organized by a union?  If so, which union? DATTCO has a roster of regularly
assigned drivers for regular and special education routes however it is not a full roster. DATTCO
does not have a full complement of sitting spare drivers. DATTCO drivers are organized by a
union, the Teamsters.

12. As the impact of the Delta variant indicates that COVID-19 will continue to affect school
attendance and schedules, what is the district’s position on payments to the contractor during
COVID related school shutdowns? Should schools be required to shut down in the future, it is
the district’s position that payment during COVID related school shutdowns would be open for
discussion as was the case under the Governor’s previous order requiring districts to pay a
percentage of actual costs.

13. As the CDC still recommends sanitation/disinfection procedures for school buses, what is the
procedure for charging the district for such cleaning, over and above the normal industry practice
of sweeping buses after the runs? The current contractor does not charge the district for
sanitation/disinfection cleaning. Would the district consider adding a daily rate for COVID deep
cleaning to the pricing page? Yes, please note the pricing page has been revised to include space
for a daily rate for COVID cleaning.

14. Please provide a copy of the current contract between DATTCO and the district. Current
contract attached.

15. Please provide information on the existing routes with tiers identified and stops and times to be
able to properly tabulate driver hours. A document with the existing routes was sent to pre-bid
mandatory meeting attendees and was posted on the website as Addendum #1.

16. Item 4.2.2(f) on page 12 refers to the average fleet age requirement of no greater than 8.0 years
during the contract.  What would the maximum vehicle age be?  Both the average and maximum
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age are important details as we work on our fleet list. For clarification purposes under Section
4.2.2 (f), the age of any vehicle is not to exceed 8.0 years as stated in Sections 11.1.2 and 21.8.

17. Item 5.2.3 on page 16-17 indicates that of the 33 type 1 vehicles, 5 should be equipped with
integrated child safety seats for Head Start…how many rows of seats should be so equipped?
Currently, there are 4 buses with 11 rows (44 seats) and 2 buses with 12 rows (48 seats). All seats
are integrated with the exception of the last row in each bus.

18. Also, regarding the type I vehicles – what is the preferred capacity? Will a 71-72px bus be
acceptable? Preferred capacity is 71-72 passengers.

19. Item 5.3.6 on page 19 refers to a type 1 bus with 3 seats removed for equipment storage
purposes. Would a type 1 bus with under storage compartments but no seats removed be
acceptable? Yes, under storage compartments would be an acceptable alternative to removing
seats for equipment storage.

20. Bus route numbering/tiering:  There are 2 route 106’s and 2 111’s; but no 107, 116, or 117; and
routes 112 and 121 are PM only.  Please verify. DATTCO has collapsed / combined some routes
in the short term due to driver shortage.

21. On bus 102 PM, the 1st run is E Credit, with a drop at 12:05. The next pickup is at MTC at 2:07 –
the route sheet indicates that the driver stays on the clock for that 2 hour interval. However, bus
111 PM has a run at MTC with a drop at 12:42 and a clock out at 1:00. It then clocks in again at
1:39 for the Bentley Alt run. Please clarify why the route 111 driver clocks out for 39 minutes
while the 102 stays on the clock for 2 hours. It appears that the route sheet for bus 102 does not
indicate clocking out which may be a DATTCO error but I cannot speak to that as the DATTCO
“rule” is that for an interval of over 30 minutes, a driver clocks out.

22. Page 133 shows 3 runs for bus 106 AM, Great Path, Illing MS and E Credit, while page 132 has
a Buckley ES run – will this run fit between the Illing and E Credit runs, or does it require
another vehicle? The Buckley 106 run fits between Illing and eCredit runs.

23. Page 142 shows 2 runs for bus 111 AM, Bentley Alt and Martin ES, while page 141 has an MTC
run from 7:51 to 8:05 – will this fit between the Bentley and Martin runs, or does it require
another vehicle? The MTC 111 run fits between Bentley & Martin runs.

24. Of the 12 midday runs listed, only 111 has a regular AM/PM route.  Are the other 11, #201-215,
buses that also perform regular AM/PM routes, or are they additional vehicles? The 12 mid-day
runs listed all perform regular AM/PM routes.

25. Are any of the 12 late runs, #501-512, buses that perform regular AM/PM routes, or are they
additional vehicles? The 12 late run vehicles, #501-512, perform regular AM/PM routes.

26. Could you provide a list of the routes that includes the vehicle size, aide or monitor required, and
any special equipment needed (Wheelchair lift; Air Conditioning).

A copy of the Current Fleet as requested in question #29 is attached and includes the route # and
corresponding vehicle size.
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The district provides monitors upon request from the schools.

Type II vehicles and Type II w/Lift vehicles are equipped with air conditioning.

27. (Duplicate to question 14) Please provide a copy of the current contract including the rates
charged for the current school year. Current Contract attached.

28. Please provide a 3-month sample of invoices that demonstrate how the rates are applied.  It
would be most helpful if those invoices were for months when the system was in normal
operation (Non COVID). See attached for 3-Month Sample of Invoices.

29. Please provide a list of the current fleet being used to provide services including manufacturer,
model year, vehicle type and passenger size. Attached is the Current Fleet List.

Column #1 is the assigned Route # - below is the type of vehicle that corresponds with Route #’s

Route #1-32 - Type I

Route #101-126 - Type II

Route #151-152 - Type II w/lift (wheelchair)

Route #201-213 - Type II (used for mid-day runs)

Vehicles not identified with a Route # are spare vehicles that are in the decommissioning process.

30. Estimate of extracurricular trip (Athletic and Field Trip) volume for the school year.  Number of
trips; hours and miles billed; total cost for the year. Estimated Athletic & Field Trip Costs based
on the last complete pre-COVID year, billed by trip. 2018-19 Athletic Costs $73,003; Field Trip
Costs $45,075.

31. Estimated Summer School transportation needs including number of routes and days operated.
Pre-COVID, summer school transportation was limited to special needs students only. Summer
camp transportation costs for 2018-19 was $119,594 and ran during the month of July.

Summer 2021 summer program transportation was extended to all students due to learning loss.
Approximately 1,200 students attended. Transportation was offered to all students. The program
ran for two 3-week sessions (8:00am-4:00pm) and one week between sessions STEAM program.
Summer transportation 2021-22 costs for regular and special needs students was $328,263.

We anticipate the 2022 summer program to mirror the 2021 program - however we have not yet
determined transportation needs and whether busing will be offered to all students or special
needs students.

32. Are the current drivers represented by a union? Yes

If so, do you have a copy of the CBA or could we get the Current Driver and Aide pay rates? I
do not have a copy of the CBA. I do not have driver or aide pay rates.

33. Did the School District pay the current contractor during the COVID-19 shutdowns (Spring
2020/SY 2020-21?) Yes, under the Governor’s order, the district paid a percentage of actual
costs to DATTCO.
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a. How are you paying the current contractor now for any partial days or non-operating
days? We do not have any partial or non-operating days at this time due to COVID-19.

b. What is your intent with payment going forward if a similar situation occurs during the
term of the future contract? If a similar situation were to occur, payment would be
subject to discussion. Would you guarantee a certain number of days or a percentage of
payment to cover fixed costs?? Subject to discussion. During COVID-19, the district
paid a percentage of actual costs to DATTCO based on the Governor’s order.

34. Please provide a calendar for the 2022-23 school year.  If one is not available, please provide a
current school year calendar and information on any anticipated changes. 2021-22 School
Calendar attached. No anticipated changes at this time. The 2022-23 calendar is in draft form and
has not yet been approved by the Board of Education.

35. Has the district charged Liquidated Damages to the current vendor? No
How much annually? N/A

36. The pricing pages (pages 66-63) list 33 Type I, 27 Type II, Type II Mini-Bus and Van Vehicle
categories.  Please indicate the passenger capacity for each pricing category.    Please also clarify
if the Type II Mini-Bus listed under Special Education is the Wheelchair vehicle noted elsewhere
in the RFP. Reference to Type II Mini Bus on Pricing Pages is a Wheelchair vehicle and has
been revised as such.

37. Are any monitors required and if so, how many and on which routes? The district provides
monitors upon request from the schools. We currently have monitors on approximately 13
vehicles, mainly covering routes for grades K-6.

38. We believe prior contracts had a 5 year term.  Will the school district consider a 5-year term for
this contract? Not for purposes of the RFP.

39. You ask for Van pricing but there do not currently appear to be any vans operating routes.  Have
you used vans in the past? We have not used vans however want to have the option available.
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Vehicles - Fleet Vehicle Report

route list Vehicle Seats Body Year Make Model VIN Mileage Base Client ID Contract WC Position Vehicle Type

30 11028 71 2011 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP5BA272194 133889 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

6 11023 77 2011 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP0BA256369 128321 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

1 11025 77 2011 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP0BB272405 143161 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

19 11026 77 2011 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP2BB272406 111309 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

28 11029 77 2011 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP5BB272402 119474 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

11030 77 2011 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP8BB272409 128697 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

11 11021 77 2011 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKP0BB290522 108238 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

20 11035 77 2011 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKP0BB323518 78141 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

201 1241 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG5B1176171 89681 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

205 1242 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG8B1176987 81810 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

1214 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG6B1175305 87606 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

120 1216 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG8B1174768 88570 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

123 1221 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG4B1174797 73945 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

213 1249 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG1B1176507 126746 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

211 1251 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG8B1176780 133998 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

1252 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG3B1176654 112223 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

1253 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG7B1176575 133613 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

102 1259 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG7B1176673 134821 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

1262 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG7C1164010 128312 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

1265 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG3C1166532 123372 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

1267 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG8C1170186 137125 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

1272 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG1C1182809 148340 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

1273 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG1C1183183 140569 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

203 1274 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BGXC1181495 151958 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

1276 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG2C1180759 128035 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

206 1277 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG1C1182406 127763 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

109 22000 26 2012 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG0C1139126 128779 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

124 12026 77 2012 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP0CB396627 126196 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

16 12028 77 2012 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP2CB396628 105887 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

18 12029 77 2012 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP8CB626267 109599 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School
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12025 77 2012 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP5CB396624 113423 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

12027 77 2012 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAP2CB626266 97806 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

27 12054 77 2012 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKP0CB044233 102017 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School
32 12055 77 2012 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKP7CB665369 114512 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

118 1306 24 2013 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG9D1168688 133677 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

115 1305 24 2013 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3G2BG2D1168869 130558 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

112 13009 77 2013 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAN2DB198289 112289 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

14 13013 77 2013 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAN5DB198285 101613 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

21 13018 77 2013 IC Bus CE 4DRBUAAN9DB198287 159363 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

17 13021 77 2013 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKP3DB160110 112201 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

13 13022 77 2013 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKP9DB160113 99568 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

119 2462 35 2014 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKM8EB780927 109668 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

12 2467 72 2014 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKN9EB780931 80066 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

2479 72 2014 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKN5EB780943 85026 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

23 2482 72 2014 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKN0EB780946 95028 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

2487 72 2014 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKN4EB780951 75917 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

4 2490 72 2014 IC Bus CE 4DRBUSKNXEB784776 86162 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

14063 84 2014 IC Bus RE 4DRBWAAN1EB780914 63168 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

24 15090 77 2015 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8NXFB648971 99557 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

31 15091 77 2015 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8N1FB648972 88786 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

27037L 12 2017 Ford E-450 Wagon 1FDEE4FL8GDC05175 37042 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 2 Type 2 - School

152 27038L 12 2017 Ford E-450 Wagon 1FDEE4FL3GDC05164 34531 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 2 Type 2 - School

108 27052 26 2017 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3GSBL4G1161004 49355 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

104 27053 26 2017 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3GSBL6G1162767 49909 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

105 27054 26 2017 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3GSBL5G1162646 53064 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

122 27055 26 2017 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3GSBLXG1161587 69098 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

103 27056 26 2017 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3GSBL4G1162766 80835 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

114 27057 26 2017 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3GSBL1G1158805 46171 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

101 27039 29 2017 Ford E-450 Wagon 1FDEE4FL9GDC05167 47217 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

106 17092 35 2017 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8PXHB478941 50507 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

151 20000L 12 2019 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3GSBGXK1296452 4930 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 3 Type 2 - School

111 29014 29 2019 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3GSBG0J1320708 22484 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

125 29015 29 2019 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3GSBG1J1277433 25787 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

113 29016 29 2019 Chevrolet Express 3500 1GB3GSBGXJ1335426 21972 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School
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126 21046 29 2020 Chevrolet Express 3500 1HA3GSBG0LN009962 7817 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 2 - School

3 12104 77 2022 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8N2NB155171 4541 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

10 12105 77 2022 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8N4NB155172 4924 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

25 12106 77 2022 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8N6NB155173 5123 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

7 12107 77 2022 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8N8NB155174 6085 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

9 12108 77 2022 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8NXNB155175 4542 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

15 12109 77 2022 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8N1NB155176 5219 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

29 12110 77 2022 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8N3NB155177 3741 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

26 12111 77 2022 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8N5NB155178 2443 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

5 12112 77 2022 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8N7NB155179 4659 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School
8 12113 77 2022 IC Bus CE 4DRBUC8N3NB155180 3505 MANSB DATTCO0453 04-53 0 Type 1 - School

Record Count = 79

WHERE (ClientID = 'Dattco0453') ORDER BY ClientID
Distinctive Systems VMS   Printed: 11/30/2021 2:34:27 PM   User: New Britain Coach Garage
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2021-2022 Manchester Public Schools Calendar

Date Adopted: February 22, 2021 Date Updated: 6/28/2021, 10/21/2021 Date Updated Weather Closings:

School Begins: September 8, 2021 School Ends: June 17, 2022
2021 M T W Th F Days 2022 M T W Th F Days
July 1 2 January 3 4 5 6 7

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14
12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21
19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28
26 27 28 29 30 31 19

August 2 3 4 5 6 February 1 2 3 4
9 10 11 12 13 7 8 9 10 11

16 17 18 19 20 14 15 16 17 18
23 24 25 26 27 21 22 23 24 25
30 31 28 18

September 1 2 3 March 1 2 3 4
6 7 8 9 10 7 8 9 10 11

13 14 15 16 17 14 15 16 17 18
20 21 22 23 24 21 22 23 24 25
27 28 29 30 17 28 29 30 31 23

October 1 April 1
4 5 6 7 8 4 5 6 7 8

11 12 13 14 15 11 12 13 14 15
18 19 20 21 22 18 19 20 21 22
25 26 27 28 29 20 25 26 27 28 29 16

November 1 2 3 4 5 May 2 3 4 5 6
8 9 10 11 12 9 10 11 12 13

15 16 17 18 19 16 17 18 19 20
22 23 24 25 26 23 24 25 26 27
29 30 18 30 31 20

December 1 2 3 June 1 2 3
6 7 8 9 10 6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17 13 14 15 16 17
20 21 22 23 24 20 21 22 23 24
27 28 29 30 31 17 27 28 29 30 13

Total days = 181

Summer Session 1: Recovery Holiday/Vacation Period
July 6 - July 23 July 5 Independence Day

September 6 Labor Day
Summer Session 2: Acceleration and Enrichment September 7 Rosh Hashanah

August 2 - August 20 October 11 Indigenous Peoples Day
November 11 Veterans Day

New Teacher Orientation November 25 - 26 Thanksgiving Recess
(School not in session) August 25, 26, 27 December 24 - 31 Winter Vacation Period

January 6 Three Kings Day
Professional Development January 17 Martin Luther King, Jr.

(School not in session) August 30 - September 3 February 21 - 22 Presidents' Day Recess
(School not in session) November 2 April 11 - 14 Spring Vacation Period

April 15 Good Friday
First Day of School May 3 Eid al-Fitr

Grades K-4, Gr 5, Gr 7, and Gr 9: September 8 May 30 Memorial Day
Grade 6, Grade 8, and Grades 10 - 12: September 9 June 20 Juneteenth
Head Start (Full Day): September 13
PreSchool: September 8 Abbreviated Day for Students and Staff

November 24, December 23, and June 17, or the
Important Dates last day of school

November 2, Election Day, Schools are NOT in session
Tentative Date High School Graduation: TBD
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2021-2022 Manchester Public Schools Calendar

Date Adopted: February 22, 2021 Date Updated: 6/28/2021, 10/21/2021 Date Updated Weather Closings:

2021-2022 School Bell Times

Regular Day Early Dismissal Emergency Dismissal
Delayed Opening -          

2 Hour Delay
Delayed Opening -          

3 Hour Delay
Start End Start End Start End Start End Start End

Manchester High School,  
Grades 9 – 12 7:30 a.m. 2:00 p.m. 7:30 a.m. 12:30 p.m. 7:30 a.m. 11:00 a.m. 9:30 a.m. 2:00 p.m. 10:30 a.m 2:00 p.m.
Bentley Alternative Education 7:30 a.m. 2:00 p.m. 7:30 a.m. 12:30 p.m. 7:30 a.m. 11:00 a.m. 9:30 a.m. 2:00 p.m. 10:30 a.m. 2:00 p.m.
Manchester Regional 
Academy 7:30 a.m. 2:00 p.m. 7:30 a.m. 12:30 p.m. 7:30 a.m. 11:00 a.m. 9:30 a.m. 2:00 p.m. 10:30 a.m 2:00 p.m.
Illing Middle School,   Grades 
7 – 8 8:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m. 8:15 a.m. 1:15 p.m. 8:15 a.m. 11:45 a.m. 10:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m. 11:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m.
Manchester Middle Academy, 
Grades 5 - 8 8:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m. 8:15 a.m. 1:15 p.m. 8:15 a.m. 11:45 a.m. 10:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m. 11:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m.
Bennet Academy,        Grades 
5 - 6 8:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m. 8:15 a.m. 1:15 p.m. 8:15 a.m. 11:45 a.m. 10:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m. 11:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m.
Elementary Schools,  Grades 
K – 4 9:00 a.m. 3:00 p.m.* 9:00 a.m. 2:00 p.m. 9:00 a.m. 12:30 p.m. 11:00 a.m. 3:00 p.m.* 12:00 p.m. 3:00 p.m.*
Preschool (all locations)
AM Program:             Monday 
through Friday 8:15 a.m. 11:00 a.m. 8:15 a.m. 11:00 a.m. 8:15 a.m. 10:45 a.m.

No AM 
PreK

No AM 
PreK

No AM 
PreK

No AM 
PreK

PM Program:             Monday 
through Thursday 12:00 p.m. 2:45 p.m.

No PM 
PreK

No PM 
PreK

No PM 
PreK

No PM 
PreK 12:00 p.m. 2:45 p.m. 12:00 p.m. 2:45 p.m.

Head Start 8:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m. 8:15 a.m. 12:30 p.m. 8:15 a.m. 11:45 a.m. 10:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m. 11:15 a.m. 2:45 p.m.
*Dismissal at 3:00; Bus at 3:40
Students in grades 5 - 12 will follow an early dismissal scheduled on Wednesdays beginning 10/6/2021 and ending 6/1/2022 

2021-2022 Dates for Mid-term Progress Reports and End of Marking Periods

Mid-term Progress Reports End of Marking Periods
Manchester High School, 
Grades 9 - 12

October 6, 2021; December 10, 2021; March 4, 2022;             May 
11, 2022

November 5, 2021; January 21, 2022 (exams January 24 - 27); 
April 1, 2022; June 7, 2022 (exams June 8 - 10, 13)

Illing Middle School,   Grades 
7 - 8

October 6, 2021; December 10, 2021; March 4, 2022;             May 
11, 2022

November 5, 2021; January 21, 2022; April 1, 2022;                    
June 17, 2022

Manchester Middle Academy, 
Grades 5 - 8

October 6, 2021; December 10, 2021; March 4, 2022;             May 
11, 2022

November 5, 2021; January 21, 2022; April 1, 2022;                    
June 17, 2022

Bennet Academy,        Grades 
5 - 6

October 6, 2021; December 10, 2021; March 4, 2022;             May 
11, 2022

November 5, 2021; January 21, 2022; April 1, 2022;                    
June 17, 2022

Elementary Schools,  Grades 
K - 4 October 20, 2021; January 28, 2022; April 29, 2022 December 3, 2021; March 11, 2022; June 10, 2022

In compliance with Board of Education policy 6111, in the event of school closings due to bad weather, make-up days will begin June 21 through June 24, 2022.  If 
there are three (3) or more snow days prior to  January 31, 2022, school will be held on Tuesday, February 22, 2022.  If more than 10 (ten) days are needed, days will 
be taken from April vacation starting with Friday, April 15, 2022.
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Revised 

Manchester Transportation Services 

Form of Proposal- Pricing Pages 
 

 

REGULAR TRANSPORTATION 

 
Type 2022-2023 

School Year 

Per day/per 

Vehicle 

2023-2024 

School Year 

Per day/per 

Vehicle 

2024-2025 

School Year 

Per day/per 

Vehicle 

33  Type I- 

Passenger Daily Rate 

   

27  Type II- 

Passenger Daily Rate 

   

Stand-by 

Shuttle Bus hourly rate 

   

Athletic Trips - hourly rate    

Field Trips – 

Outside of Manchester 

Boundary  -hourly rate 

   

Additional Cost for 

Digital Cameras per Bus 

   

Additional Cost for 

GPS per Bus 

   

Performance Bond    

Daily Rate for COVID 

Cleaning for Vehicles 
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2 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 
2  Type II Wheelchair 

Mini Bus 

   

Van    

Aids, Monitors and/or 

Attendants per hourly 

rate 

   

 

 
 

Bidder’s Comments: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by (Please print)    

Signature 

Title 

Date 
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